
 
 

 
 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS No. 19-041 
 
 

Supply and Delivery of Computer Hardware & Peripherals  
 
 

Addendum 1 
Issued: May 21, 2019 

 
Closing Date & Time:  before 3:00 PM (15:00 hrs) Pacific Time on May 29, 2019 

 
 

Questions & Answers: 
 
Q1. Does the Regional District want specific pricing for PCs, Workstations, Laptops and 

Tablets or is the RFP based more on vendor capability rather than initial product pricing? 
 
A1. The intent more to ensure that vendors could supply a diverse range of hardware and 

ensure that enterprise class hardware was available.  Pricing would become the key 
factor after the vendors were selected.  When the RDN needs equipment, it would send 
the request to the preferred vendors and request pricing and then award based on price. 

 
Q2. Are you able to provide technical specifications for PCs, Workstations, Laptops and 

Tablets? 
 
A2. Please see answer A1. 
 
Q3. Are you able to provide technical specifications for monitors? 
 
A3. Monitors vary but most systems are dual screen with 24 inch as a standard. We replace 

PCs on a 4-5 yr. cycle but in certain cases they run a bit longer. 
 
Q4. For Warranty and Support - Life span in the RFP is state between 4 and 5 years. 
 Is this for same for all devices standard PCs, Workstations, laptops and tablets? 
 If this is different for the above devices, what is the desired life span for each? 
 
A4. We don’t maintain warranty on desktops beyond 4 years today.   
 
 
 
End of Addendum 1 


